

8th June 2021

Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorisation Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD21046

United States of America

FCC ID: 2AC20-CHU200MP

Subject: Class 2 Permissive Change

To whom it may concern

A Class 2 permissive change is requested for this device in order to allow the contained modules to operate at power levels that exceed the SAR exemption for portable devices when installed in this host.

The host contains modules with FCC IDs: N7NHL78M and N7NBX31A.

When operating simultaneous operations of these modules is not possible.

A SAR test report and supplementary information has been supplied.

Yours Sincerely



Cameron Collard

Global Head of Compliance Risk & PMO

Windcave Limited